
 

 

AGENDA 
July 3, 2018 

2:00 P.M. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 

Madison, Wisconsin 

 
Routine Business: 

 

1) Call to Order 

 

2) Approve Minutes – June 20, 2018 (Attachment) 

 

3) Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 

Old Business: 

 

4) Discuss and Vote on Staff Attendance at ESRI Annual User Conference, San Diego, July 8 - 13 

 

New Business: 

 

5) Discuss and Vote on Proposed Submerged Lands Lease – City of Ashland (Attachment) 

 

Routine Business: 

 

6) Future Agenda Items   

 

7) Executive Secretary’s Report (Attachment) 

• Investment Transaction Report – June 26, 2018 

 

8) Adjourn 

 

 

 

 
AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  

------------------------  
Toll Free Number:   (888) 291-0079 

Passcode:  6363690# 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 1 of 18



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 

BOARD MEETING 

JULY 3, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 

 

 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the June 20, 2018, board meeting. 

 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 2 of 18



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 

June 20, 2018 

 

Present via teleconference were: 

Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 

Brad Schimel, Board Chair Attorney General 

Jonathan Barry, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

Vicki Halverson, Office Manager Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

Richard Sneider, Chief Investment Officer Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 

ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

Board Chair Schimel called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.  He noted that Commissioner La Follette was not 

able to be on the teleconference. 

 

ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – JUNE 5, 2018 

 

MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the motion. 

 

DISCUSSION:  None. 

 

VOTE:  The motion passed 2-0. 

 

ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 

 

Executive Secretary Barry reported that the loans had been reviewed for proper public purpose. 

 

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 

 

1. Durand City General Obligation $352,000.00 

 Pepin County Rate: 4.50% 

 Application #: 02018152 Term: 20 years 

 Purpose: Finance street and storm water improvements 
 

2. Gillett City General Obligation $944,974.00 

 Oconto County Rate: 4.50% 

 Application #: 02018155 Term: 20 years 

 Purpose: Finance road projects 
 

3. Oregon Town General Obligation $385,000.00 

 Dane County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018153 Term: 4 years 

 Purpose: Finance road projects 
 

4. Tiffany Town General Obligation $170,440.00 

 Dunn County Rate: 4.25% 

 Application #: 02018154 Term: 10 years 

 Purpose: Purchase plow truck                             
 

 TOTAL $1,852,414.00 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 3 of 18



Minutes 
June 20, 2018 

Page 2 of 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 

Executive Secretary Barry explained that three of municipalities had contractual obligations and the funds were 

needed soon.  Commissioner Adamczyk acknowledged that if Commissioner La Follette were present, he 

(La Follette) would support the loans and vote in favor of them.  He suggested approving the loans with a critical 

financial need and delay approving the other loan. 

 

MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to approve loans 1 through 3 (i.e. city of Durand, Gillett and the town of 

Oregon); Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the motion. 

 

DISCUSSION:  Commissioner Adamczyk asked that the record reflect that he is “generally opposed to the loans 

and does not support the loan portfolio.” 

 

VOTE:  The motion passed 2-0. 

 

MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to table the loan to the town of Tiffany until the Board’s July 3 meeting; 

Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the motion. 

 

VOTE:  The motion passed 2-0. 

 

ITEM 4.  DISCUSS AND VOTE ON STAFF ATTENDANCE AT ESRI ANNUAL USER CONFERENCE, 

SAN DIEGO, JULY 8 – 13 

 

The Board chose to delay the discussion and vote for this until the July 3 board meeting.   

 

ITEM 5.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

None. 

 

ITEM 6.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 

Executive Secretary Barry reported that the sale of School Trust Lands adjacent to Volk Field to the WI 

Department of Military Affairs has been approved by the State Building Commission and will close in the near 

future. 
 

ITEM 7.  ADJOURN 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 2:06 p.m. 
 

 

  

   

 Jonathan B. Barry, Executive Secretary 
 

These minutes have been prepared from a recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  

Link to audio recording:  ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2018-06-20_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3. 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 4 of 18

ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2018-06-20_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3


State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

 BOARD MEETING 

 JULY 3, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM 3 

 APPROVE LOANS 

 

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

1. Conover Town General Obligation $70,000.00 

 Vilas County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018158 Term: 2 years 

 Purpose: Purchase fire equipment 
 

2. Dewey Town General Obligation $46,201.00 

 Portage County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018163 Term: 4 years 

 Purpose: Purchase truck with dump box 
 

3. Lake Michelle Lake District Lake District General Obligation $75,000.00 

 Iron County Rate: 4.25% 

 Application #: 02018157 Term: 10 years 

 Purpose: Finance dam replacement 
 

4. Reeseville Village General Obligation $30,000.00 

 Dodge County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018162 Term: 5 years 

 Purpose: Replace lead service lines 
 

5. Salem Town General Obligation $161,265.00 

 Pierce County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018161 Term: 5 years 

 Purpose: Purchase truck and attachments 
 

6. Scott Town General Obligation $725,000.00 

 Brown County Rate: 4.50% 

 Application #: 02018156 Term: 20 years 

 Purpose: Purchase business park land 
 

7. Tiffany Town General Obligation $170,440.00 

 Dunn County Rate: 4.25% 

 Application #: 02018154 Term: 10 years 

 Purpose: Purchase plow truck 
 

8. Tomahawk City General Obligation $840,000.00 

 Lincoln County Rate: 4.25% 

 Application #: 02018159 Term: 10 years 

 Purpose: Finance road, stormwater, and bike trail projects 
 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 5 of 18



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

Board Meeting – July 3, 2018 

Agenda Item 3 – Approve Loans 

Page 2 

 

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

 

9. Washburn County General Obligation $755,000.00 

 Washburn County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018160 Term: 2 years 

 Purpose: Finance road projects 
 

10. Whiting Village General Obligation $1,000,000.00 

 Portage County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018164 Term: 5 years 

 Purpose: Finance water and sewer projects                            
 

 TOTAL $3,872,906.00 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 6 of 18



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 

BOARD MEETING 

JULY 3, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5 

PROPOSED SUBMERGED LANDS LEASE – CITY OF ASHLAND 

 

 

A. The city of Ashland (“Ashland”) desires to enter into a Submerged Lands Lease with the 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands for purposes of improving navigation, 

improving or constructing “harbor facilities” as defined in Wis. Stats. Section 30.01, or 

for improvement or provision of recreational facilities related to navigation for public 

use.     
 

B. Many years ago, fill was placed on the bed of Chequamegon Bay in Lake Superior just 

north of Ashland.  The filled lakebed was used by lumber mills, railroads, and a 

wastewater treatment plant.  A manufactured gas plant was located on adjacent lands for 

many years.  The site was designated as a Superfund Site requiring remediation of 

groundwater, soils, and sediments.  The long-term remediation requires on-going access 

to and maintenance of certain structures and features that have been, or will be, placed 

upon the filled land.       

 

C. In recent years, Ashland has used the filled area as an RV park, beach, playground, boat 

launch facility, and boat storage facility.   

 

D. Ashland desires to place fill and improvements on and use the area described in Exhibit 

A for purposes of improving navigation, improving or constructing harbor facilities, or 

the provision of recreational facilities related to navigation for public use.  Specifically, 

Ashland wishes to provide boat docking, launching, and storage facilities; fishing 

facilities; and associated limited term camping, RV camping, beach, park, and related 

recreational facilities on such filled lands.  

 

E. Ashland desires to enter into a 50-year lease with the Board of Commissioners of Public 

Lands for approximately 14.6 acres of submerged lands.  The legal description of the 

proposed lease area is attached as Exhibit A.  A map of the proposed lease area is 

attached as Exhibit B.  

 

D. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has issued Findings of Fact and 

Decision (the “Findings”) that concluded, “…, the Lease will be consistent with the 

public interest in the navigable waters of the Chequamegon Bay of Lake Superior 

provided that it includes and requires the Lessee to comply with all of the following 

conditions…”  A copy of the Findings is attached as Exhibit C. 

 

E. As Ashland’s proposed use of the proposed lease area is to provide the public with 

generally free, enhanced access to the waters of Chequamegon Bay.  Ashland asserts that 

it has already invested and will continue to invest many of thousands of dollars on the 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 7 of 18



clean-up and improvement of Kreher Park area and requests that the annual base rent for 

the proposed submerged land lease be set at a nominal amount.  BCPL staff believes that 

$200 per year is a reasonable amount of base rent. 

 

F. For the above reasons, BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize a 50-year 

Submerged Lands Lease with the city of Ashland at a base rental rate of $200 per year for 

the purposes of improving navigation, improving or constructing “harbor facilities” or for 

improvement or provision of recreational facilities related to navigation for public use. 

  

 

 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public 

Lands authorizes a fifty-year Submerged Lands Lease with the city of Ashland in accordance 

with Section 24.39 of the Wisconsin Statutes with a base rental rate of Two Hundred Dollars per 

year for the purposes of improving navigation, improving or constructing “harbor facilities” or 

for improvement or provision of recreational facilities related to navigation for public use, on 

such other terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 

necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents 

reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 

  

 

 

 

Exhibit A:  Legal Description of area to be leased 

Exhibit B: Map of area subject to proposed new lease 

Exhibit C: WI DNR’s Findings of Fact 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 8 of 18



EXHIBIT A 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEASED AREA 

 

The filled lakebed to be leased are located in Blocks 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33 

including vacated Bay Street, portions of Water Street, Ellis Avenue, Fifield Row, Third Avenue 

East, Prentice Avenue, and adjoining unnamed platted avenues and alleys in Ellis Division and 

Lots 8 and 9 of Fifield Place all in Government Lot 1 of Section 32 and Government Lot 4 of 

Section 33, Township 48 North, Range 04 West, in the city of Ashland, Ashland County, 

Wisconsin, described as follows:   

 

To locate the Point of Beginning, commence at the northwesterly corner of Block 31 of said Ellis 

Division and run 54°39’51” W, 183.19 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence from said point of 

beginning by metes and bounds:  

 

On the existing bulkhead line; N 61°15’00” E, for 295.0 feet;  

thence N 48°00’00” E for 184.0 feet;  

thence N 17°00’00” E, for 95.0 feet;  

thence N 25°00’00” W, for 234.0 feet;  

thence N 40°00’00” E, for 85.5 feet:  

thence N 60°00’00” E, for 50.0 feet;  

thence S 84°10’00” E, for 96.0 feet;  

thence N 52°40’00” E, for 213.0 feet;  

thence N 22°00’00” E, for 158.50 feet;  

thence N 30°43’00” W, for 209.0 feet;  

thence N 45°42’ 43” W, for 31.31 feet; 

thence N 42°05’ 12” W, for 16.47 feet   

thence N 48°08’43” E, for 49.64 feet;  

thence N 06°10’ 20” E; for 5.46 feet;  

thence N 37°12’ 05” W, for 55.13 feet;  

thence N 53°18’47” E, for 18.32 feet;  

thence S 37°14’52” E, for 74.29 feet;  

thence S 29°45’00” E, for 346.0 feet to the terminus of the bulkhead line;  

thence leaving the bulkhead line, thence S 30°30’55” W, for 370.74 feet to the Easterly right-of-

way line of Prentice Avenue,  

thence on said Easterly right-of-way line, S 32°21’36” E, for 110.89 feet to the approximate 

ordinary right-of-way line of Lake Superior,  

thence leaving said Easterly right-of-way line and on said ordinary high-water mark, 

Southwesterly, 145.66 feet on an arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 1022.17 feet, a 

central angle of 08°09’52” and a chord that bears S 39°17’55” W and measures 145.53 feet.   

thence S 36°19’46” W, 148.38 feet, 

thence, Southwesterly, 385.69 feet on an arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 1577.00 

feet, a central angle of 14°00’47” and a chord that bears S 43°20’19” W and measures 384.73 

feet, 

thence S 50°20’43” W, 108.76 feet 

thence Southwesterly, 275.43 feet on the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 3507.00 

feet, a central angle 04°30’00” and a chord that bears S 48°05’43” W, 275.36 feet. 

Thence S 45°50’43” W, 172.46 feet to a point of the Westerly right-of-way line of Ellis Avenue  

Thence leaving said approximate ordinary high-water mark line, N 28°41’35” W, 485.67 feet to 

the Point of Beginning.   

 

The Parcel contains 636,283 square feet, more or less, which is approximately 14.6 acres, more 

or less. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 9 of 18



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 10 of 18

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit B



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 11 of 18

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit C



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 12 of 18



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 13 of 18



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 14 of 18



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 15 of 18



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 16 of 18



  

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 

JULY 3, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 7 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 

 

Attachments 

• Investment Transaction Report – June 26, 2018 

 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 17 of 18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Investment Transaction Report 
June 26, 2018 

 
Bond Purchases  Staff has not purchased bonds since the last Investment Transaction Report. 
 
Bond Sales Staff sold approximately $4.8 million in bonds as market volatility provided an 

opportunity to sell lower yielding investments for a small gain, with the 
proceeds to be reinvested at higher rates. The sale generated a nominal long-
term capital gain that increased the average annual return during the holding 
period of these bonds from 3.42% to 3.98%.  The profit on the sale of these 
bonds will be added to CSF principal in accordance with the Investment Policy 
Statement (IPS). 

 
Public Equity Purchases Staff purchased an additional $3 million in ETF shares since the last Investment 

Transaction Report, and the CSF now holds approximately $22 million in public 
equities. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 3, 2018 Page 18 of 18


	Agenda
	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	item3_approveloans
	Item5_SubmergedLandsLease-CityOfAshland_WriteUp&ExhibitA
	Item5_SubmergedLandsLease-CityOfAsland_ExhibitB-8x11
	Item5_SubmergedLandsLease-CityOfAsland_ExhibitC
	Item7_ExecSecyReport_InvestmentReports



